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Town Clerks

From: AMO Education <events@amo.on.ca>

Sent: Tuesday, July 8, 2025 10:01 AM

To: Town Clerks

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Planning for People in Your Community

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Categories: Council Info

Unlocking Opportunity through Understanding Human 

Rights Requirements in Municipal Planning 

Land use planning is a complicated matter. AMO is offering this workshop to elected 
officials as an opportunity to understand planning decisions from a human centered 
approach. 

Our Unlocking Opportunity through Understanding Human Rights Requirements 

in Municipal Planning equips councillors with the skills and knowledge necessary to 
secure funding, build community trust, ensure legal compliance, drive local economic 
growth and more. 

Workshop Date: 
September 11, 2025 | 10:00 AM - 1:00 PM 

 $485 + HST per session (Individual registration only. For group rates, contact 
events@amo.on.ca)  

 $75 + HST cancellation fee 

 

Questions? Reach out to events@amo.on.ca 
 

 

 

  
 

Register Today  


